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Glossary of Terms for Security Sector Reform Programmes 
 

Researched and prepared by InCompass International Consultancy Services Ltd. 

 

Sectors covered: 

Justice and Home Affairs;  Integrated Border Management; 

related Development Sector Terminology and Actors 

 

 

1.0 Judiciary Reform (see also 4.0) 

 

ABA CEELI American Bar Association (Europe and Eurasia Programme)
1
 

AC Anti-Corruption (initiatives) 

ADR Alternative Dispute Resolution 

AML Anti-Money Laundering 

CARJU CARDS Regional Judiciary Project (EC)
2
   

EJ European Judicial Network (hosted by Eurojust)
3
 

EURALIUS European Assistance Mission to the Albanian Justice System (Tirana)
4
 

Eurojust European Union’s Judicial Co-operation Unit
5 
(see site for sector legislation) 

goCOURT Software to be developed by UNODC for judicial systems 

goCASE Case-Management System for Member States’ Law-Enforcement and Regulatory 

Agencies and Criminal Intelligence and Prosecutorial Services
6
 

goIDM Infrastructure and Data-Centre Model for Government Agencies 

GPO  General Prosecutor Office 

JTCs Judicial Training Centres 

MLA Mutual Legal Assistance 

MoJ Ministry of Justice 

OPDAT Office of Overseas Prosecutorial Development, Assistance and Training
7
 

SEEPAG South East Europe Prosecutors Advisory Group
8
 

SELDI Southeast European Legal Development Initiative
9
 

SJG Security Justice and Growth programme (DfID/British Council) 

 States with IT-based court management systems 

TJP Transitional Justice Programme (UNDP) 

US DoJ United States Department of Justice 
10

 

 

 

 

                                                 
1
 http://www.abanet.org/rol/europe_and_eurasia 

2
 http://www.cards2003judiciary.com/index.php?n=0: ‘Establishment of an independent, Reliable and 

Functioning Judiciary and the Enhancing of the Judicial Co-operation in the Western Balkans’ 
3
 http://ec.europa.eu/civiljustice/index_en.htm 

4
 http://www.euralius.org.al 

5
 http://eurojust.europa.eu 

6
 http://gocase.unodc.org 

7
 http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/opdat 

8
 http://www.seepag.org 

9
 http://www.seldi.net 

10
 http://www.usdoj.gov 

http://www.abanet.org/rol/europe_and_eurasia/
http://www.cards2003judiciary.com/index.php?n=0
http://ec.europa.eu/civiljustice/index_en.htm
http://www.euralius.org.al/
http://eurojust.europa.eu/
http://gocase.unodc.org/
http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/opdat/
http://www.seepag.org/
http://www.seldi.net/
http://www.usdoj.gov/
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2.0 Police Reform and International Law-Enforcement Co-operation (including 

ICT tools) 

 

AFIS Automatic Fingerprint Identification System 

AHTU Anti-Human Trafficking Unit of UNODC  

ATA Anti-Terrorism Assistance (US) 

CAN Criminal Analyst Network 

CARPO CARDS Regional Police project (EC) 

CEPOL European Police College
11

   

CIA  Central Intelligence Agency
12

 

CID Criminal Investigation Department
13

 

CIS Criminal Intelligence System 

CIVPOL Civil Police Unit (UNMIK)
14

 

CNPA Counter Narcotics Police of Afghanistan  

CPs Contact Points 

CSO Country Security Officer 

CT Counter-Terrorism 

CTA Chief Technical Advisor 

ELCS  Europol Cocaine Logo System 

EMCDDA European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction
15

  

EPLN European Police Learning Net 

EUBAM EU Border Assistance Mission (Moldova, Ukraine) 

EUROPOL European Police Agency
16

 

FBI Federal Bureau of Investigation (under US DoJ)
17

 

FIND Fixed Integrated Network Database (Interpol) 

goAML Software developed by UNODC for FIUs to combat all types of crime including  

 money-laundering and terrorist financing 

goASSESS Software to be developed by UNODC to provide an IT-based assessment tool to  

 international agencies and standard setters who are responsible for carrying out  

 compliance assessments particularly in the area of anti-money laundering and 

countering the financing of terrorism (AML/CFT) 

goATR Software to be developed by UNODC to assist law-enforcement agencies, anti- 

 corruption agencies, forfeiture and asset recovery agencies to identify, track,  

 seize, recover or forfeit criminally derived assets 

goCASE Software developed by UNODC as an integrated investigative case-management  

 and analysis tool for government law enforcement, investigative, regulatory and  

 prosecution agencies 

goINTEL Software to be developed by UNODC to assist regional or domestic clusters of  

 intelligence and law enforcement agencies to gather, analyze and share criminal  

 intelligence 

GPML Global Programme Against Money-Laundering, Proceeds of Crime and the 

 Financing of Terrorism (UNODC) 

GS General Security (Directorate for GS, under MoI, Lebanon) 

HEAT Hostile Environment Awareness Training 

ISECT Integrated Security Clearance & Tracking system (UN) 

MIND Mobile Integrated Network Database 

MOSS Minimum Operating Standards of Security (UN) 

NCB National Central Bureau (Interpol) 

OLAF  European Union Anti-Fraud Office
18

 

                                                 
11

 http://www.cepol.europa.eu 
12

 https://www.cia.gov 
13

 http://www.met.police.uk/history/cid.htm 
14

 http://www.civpol.org/portal/html/index.php 
15

 http://www.emcdda.europa.eu 
16

 http://www.europol.europa.eu 
17

 http://www.fbi.gov 

http://www.cepol.europa.eu/
https://www.cia.gov/
http://www.met.police.uk/history/cid.htm
http://www.civpol.org/portal/html/index.php
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/
http://www.europol.europa.eu/
http://www.fbi.gov/
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PSDs Personal Security Details 

UNDSS UN Department of Safety and Security 

ICITAP  International Criminal Investigative Training Assistance Program (US)
19

 

ICPO (fr) International Criminal Police Organisation (Interpol)
20 

 

ILES Intelligence and Law Enforcement Systems Programme (UNODC) 

INTERPOL International Criminal Police Organisation 

ISF Internal Security Forces (Police, Lebanon)
21

 

I-24/7 Secure web-based global police communications network for operational 

exchanges  

 of criminal data, designed and operated by Interpol, across their NCB network 

MAPE Multi-National Advisory Police Element 

MoI Ministry of Interior 

MoS Ministry of Security 

NCBs National Central Bureaux (Interpol) 

NPS National Police Service (to be established, Lebanon) 

OC Organised Crime 

OCTA  Organised Crime Threat Assessment 

OLAF European Anti-Fraud Office (Brussels)
22

 

OPDAT  Office of the Overseas Prosecutorial Development Assistance and Training
23

 

PNI  United Nations Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice Programme Network 

RCC Regional Co-operation Council 

SALW  Small Arms and Light Weapons 

SECI South-East Europe Cooperation Initiative (Regional Centre for Combating 

Trans-Border Crime)
24

 

SEEPAG South East Europe Prosecutors Advisory Group
25

 

SP Stability Pact (for South East Europe).  Now the Regional Co-operation Council 

(RCC)  

SEESAC South Eastern Europe Clearinghouse for the Control of Small Arms and Light 

Weapons
26

 

SG (FR) Surete General (Lebanon) 

SIPA State Investigations and Prosecution Agency (Bosnia and Herzegovina) 

SIS Schengen Information System 

SPMU Strategic Police Matters Unit (of OSCE)
27

 

SSR Security Sector Reform 

THB Trafficking in Human Beings 

TIP Trafficking in Persons (Unit of US Department of State)
28

 

UNINCB United Nations International Narcotics Control Board
29

 

UNODC United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime
30

 

USMS United States Marshals Service
31

 

WP Witness Protection 

 

2.1 Intelligence Service Reform 

 

                                                                                                                                                        
18

 http://ec.europa.eu/anti_fraud/index_en.html 
19

 http://www.justice.gov/criminal/icitap 
20 http://www.interpol.int 
21

 http://www.lebanon.com/isf 
22

 http://ec.europa.eu/anti_fraud/index_en.html 
23

 http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/opdat  
24

 http://www.secicenter.org 
25 http://www.seepag.org 
26

 http://www.seesac.org 
27

 http://www.osce.org/spmu 
28

 http://www.state.gov/g/tip 
29

 http://www.incb.org/incb/index.html 
30

 http://www.unodc.org 
31

 http://www.usmarshals.gov 

http://ec.europa.eu/anti_fraud/index_en.html
http://www.justice.gov/criminal/icitap/
http://www.interpol.int/
http://www.lebanon.com/isf/
http://ec.europa.eu/anti_fraud/index_en.html
http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/opdat/
http://www.secicenter.org/
http://www.seepag.org/
http://www.seesac.org/
http://www.osce.org/spmu/
http://www.state.gov/g/tip/
http://www.incb.org/incb/index.html
http://www.unodc.org/
http://www.usmarshals.gov/
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ARDA Advanced Research and Development Activity (USA) 

BND Bundesnachrichtendienst (Germany’s foreign intelligence service) 

CD Computer disk 

CEO Chief Executive Officer 

CFO Chief Financial Officer 

CIA Central Intelligence Agency (an independent U.S. intelligence service 

CI Counterintelligence) 

COMINT Communications Intelligence 

CONUS Continental USA 

CNE Computer Network Exploitation 

CNN Cable News Network (USA) 

COTS Commercial Off-the-Shelf Software 

CRYPINT Cryptology Intelligence 

D&D Denial and Deception 

DARPA Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (USA) 

DNI Director National Intelligence (USA) 

DoD Department of Defense (U.S.) 

DVD Digital Video Disc, later Digital Versatile Disc 

ELINT Electronic Intelligence 

EU European Union 

FBI Federal Bureau of Investigation (USA) 

FLIR Forward-Looking Infrared  

FISINT Foreign Instrumentation Signals Intelligence 

GDP Gross Domestic Product 

GPS Global Positioning System 

HUMINT Human Intelligence (generally clandestine) 

HQ Headquarter 

I&W Indications & Warning 

IC Intelligence Community 

ICT Information and Communication Technology 

IMINT Imagery Intelligence 

IRA Irish Republican Army 

IT Information technology 

MASINT Measurement & Signatures Intelligence 

MoD Ministry of Defense (UK) 

NATO North Atlantic Treaty Organization 

NBC Nuclear, Biological and Chemical weapons 

NGO Non-governmental Organization 

NIPF National Intelligence Priorities Framework (U.S. IC) 

NRO National Reconnaissance Office (USA) 

NSA National Security Agency (USA) 

NSC National Security Council 

NTIPA National Threat Identification and Prioritization Assessment (U.S. IC) 

OSCE Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe 

OSINT Open Source Intelligence 

PC Personal Computer 

PMC Private Military Company 

PHOTINT Photographic Intelligence 

PSC Private Security Company 

R&D Remotely piloted vehicle  

S&T Science & Technology 

SAR Synthetic Aperture Radar 

SARS Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome 

SIGINT Signals Intelligence 

SITCEN The Joint Situation Centre in the Secretariat General of the EU 

TELINT Telemetry Intelligence 
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TV Television 

UAV Unmanned Aerial Vehicle 

UK United Kingdom 

UN United Nations 

UNODC United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime 

USSR Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, or Soviet Union 

WMD Weapons of Mass Destruction 

9/11 11 September 2001 terrorist attacks on New York & Washington 
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3.0  Integrated Border Management   

 

ABG Automated Biometrics-Supported Border Control 

AEO Authorised Economic Operator 

API Advance Passenger Information 

BAC Basic Access Control 

BCPs Border Crossing Points 

BIP Border Inspection Post 

CA Certificate Authority 

CAFAO Customs and Fiscal Assistance Office (EU)
32

 

CAO International Civil Aviation Organisation
33

 

CBC Cross-Border Co-operation 

CCTV Closed Circuit Television 

CEN Customs Enforcement Network (of the WCO)
34

 

CIREFI Centre for Information, Discussion and Exchange on the Crossing of Frontiers and 

Immigration 

CITES Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Fauna and Flora 

CoE Council of Europe 

C-TPAT Customs Trade Partnership Against Terrorism 

CVED Common Veterinary Entry Document 

DEC Delegation of the European Commission to … 

DLL Dynamic Link Library 

DMCP Diplomatic Missions and Consular Post 

DPI Dots-Per-Inch 

EC European Commission 

EU European Union 

EUBAM EU Border Assistance Mission (Moldova, Ukraine) 

FAO Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations 

FRONTEX European Agency for the Management of Operational Cooperation at the External 

Borders of the Member States of the European Union 

IATA  International Air Transport Association
35

 

IAWG  Interagency Working Group 

IBM Integrated Border Management (EU Guidelines first established for Western 

Balkans by ICMPD, Vienna under EC HQs CARDS JHA Programme) 

ICMPD International Centre for Migration Policy and Development 

ICS Inland Control Station 

ICT Information and Communication Technologies 

IT Information Technology 

IHR International Health Regulations 

ILO Immigration Liaison Officer 

Interpol International Criminal Police Organization 

IOM International Organisation for Migration (border-specific, migration assistance) 

IPPC International Plant Protection Convention 

ISO International Standardisation Organisation
36

 

LED Light Emitting Diode 

MAC Message Authentication Code 

MoU Memorandum of Understanding 

MRZ Machine Readable Zone 

MSR Monthly Statistical Report 

NCP National Contact Point 

                                                 
32

 http://www.octas.com 
33

 http://www.icao.int 
34

http://www.unep.org/dec/onlinemanual/Compliance/InternationalCooperation/ExperienceSharing/Resource/ta

bid/696/Default.aspx 
35

 http://www.iata.org/index.htm 
36

 http://www.iso.org/iso/home.htm 

http://www.octas.com/
http://www.icao.int/
http://www.unep.org/dec/onlinemanual/Compliance/InternationalCooperation/ExperienceSharing/Resource/tabid/696/Default.aspx
http://www.unep.org/dec/onlinemanual/Compliance/InternationalCooperation/ExperienceSharing/Resource/tabid/696/Default.aspx
http://www.iata.org/index.htm
http://www.iso.org/iso/home.htm
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NIST National Institute of Standards and Technology
37

 

OCR Optical Character Recognition 

OIE World Organisation for Animal Health 

PEGASE Programme d’Expérimentation d’une Gestion Automatisée et Sécuritée 

PKI Public Key Infrastructure 

PRA Passenger restricted area 

QBG Quick Boarding Gate 

RAPID Automatic Identification of Passengers Holding Travelling Documents 

RFID Radio Frequency Identification 

ROC Receiver Operating Characteristics 

SCD Single Customs Declaration   

SECI South-East European Cooperative Initiative (Centre) 

ToR Terms of Reference 

TRACES Trade Control and Export System 

UNCAC United Nations Convention Against Corruption 

UNHCR United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees 

UNDP United Nations Development Programme 

UNODC United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime 

WG Working Group 

WCO World Customs Organisation
38

 

 

 

                                                 
37

 http://www.nist.gov 
38

 http://www.wcoomd.org 

http://www.nist.gov/
http://www.wcoomd.org/
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4.0 Related Development Sector Terminology 

 

ALA Asia and Latin America 

AP Action Plan 

AU African Union
39

 

BCPR Bureau for Crisis Prevention and Recovery 

BWIs Bretton Woods Institutions 

CARDS Community Assistance for Reconstruction, Development and Stability (EC) 

CEI Central European Initiative
40

  

CoE Council of Europe
41 

DEC Delegation of the European Commission to ... 

DGs Directorate Generals (of EC)
42

 

DG JLS Directorate General Justice, Liberty, Security 

DG RELEX Directorate General External Relations
43

 

EC European Commission
44 

ENP European Neighbourhood Policy
45

 

ECD European Commission Delegation 

ECHO EC Humanitarian Aid Office 

ECOWAS Economic Community of West African States 

ESDP European Security and Defence Policy 

EUFOR European Union Military Force in Bosnia and Herzegovina
46

   

EUMS EU Member States
47

 

ExCom Executive Committee of UNODC 

FDI Foreign Direct Investment 

FRONTEX Frontières Extérieures (European Union’s Agency for the Management of  

 Operational Co-operation at the External Borders of the Member States of the 

European Union)
48 

 

FSA Field Security Advisor (UNDP) 

GoL Government of Lebanon 

HQ Headquarters 

HDI Human Development Index 

ICT Information and Communications Technology 

IT Information Technology 

JHA Justice and Home Affairs
49

 (now ‘JLS’ at EC HQ) 

MAT Mine Awareness Training 

MFA Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

MoF Ministry of Finance 

MoI Ministry of Interior 

MoJ Ministry of Justice 

MoPO Ministry of Public Order 

MoU Memorandum of Understanding 

NAP National Action Plan 

NCCTs Non-Cooperative Countries and Territories (list of) 

NEPAD New Partnership for Africa’s Development 

NGO Non-Governmental Organisation 

                                                 
39

 http://www.africa-union.org 
40

 http://www.ceinet.org/home.php 
41

 http://www.coe.int 
42

 http://ec.europa.eu/dgs_en.htm 
43

 For reference to Conflict Prevention Unit, including Crisis Room and relevance to Training 
44

 www.europa.eu.int 
45

 http://ec.europa.eu/world/enp/index_en.htm 
46

 http://www.euforbih.org/eufor 
47

 http://europa.eu/abc/european_countries/index_en.htm 
48

 http://www.frontex.europa.eu  
49

 http://ec.europa.eu/justice_home/index_en.htm 

http://www.africa-union.org/
http://www.ceinet.org/home.php
http://www.coe.int/
http://ec.europa.eu/dgs_en.htm
http://www.europa.eu.int/
http://ec.europa.eu/world/enp/index_en.htm
http://www.euforbih.org/eufor/
http://europa.eu/abc/european_countries/index_en.htm
http://www.frontex.europa.eu/
http://ec.europa.eu/justice_home/index_en.htm
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NIP National Indicative Programme (EC) 

OCHA Office for the Co-ordination of Humanitarian Affairs (UN)
50

 

ODIHR Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights (OSCE)
51

 

OECD Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development
52

 

OSCE Organisation for Security and Co-operation in Europe
53 

OSI Open Society Institute (Soros Foundation)
54

 

PAO Project Administration Office (of the PCM) 

PCM Presidency of the Council of Ministers
55

 

PMU Project Management Unit 

RfP Request for Proposals 

RTA Resident Twinning Advisor (EC) 

SAA Stabilisation and Association Agreement (under SAP, EU-Western Balkans) 

SAARC South Asian Association for Regional Co-operation (for economic and social 

development)
56

 

SADC Southern African Development Community
57

 

SAP Stabilisation and Association Process (EU-Western Balkans) 

SEEPAG South East Europe Prosecutors Advisory Group
58

 

SOPs Standard Operating Procedures 

SP Stability Pact (for South East Europe). Now the Regional Co-operation Council 

(RCC) 

SS State Security (Intelligence Service) 

SSR Security Sector Reform 

TA Technical Assistance 

TAPS Technical and Administrative Provisions (EC programming doc.) 

ToR Terms of Reference 

UNDP United Nations Development Programme 

UNDPFSA United Nations Development Programme Field Security Advisor 

UNFSH United Nations Field Security Handbook 

UNHCR United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees
59

 

UNICRI United Nations Inter-regional Crime and Justice Research Institute
60

 

UNSMS United Nations Security Management System 

UNTOC United Nations Convention on Transnational Organised Crime 

US DoJ United States Department of Justice 

US DoS United States Department of State
61

 

WAIFEM West African Institute for Economic Management 

WDR World Development Report (production of the World Bank) 

WTO World Trade Organisation 

 

                                                 
50

 http://ochaonline.un.org 
51

 http://www.osce.org/odihr 
52

 http://www.oecd.org/home/0,2987,en_2649_201185_1_1_1_1_1,00.html 
53

 http://www.osce.org 
54

 http://www.soros.org 
55

 http://www.sadc.int 
56

 http://www.saarc-sec.org/main.php 
57

 http://www.sadc.int 
58 http://www.seepag.org 
59

 http://www.unhcr.org/cgi-bin/texis/vtx/home 
60

 http://www.unicri.it 
61

 http://www.state.gov 

http://ochaonline.un.org/
http://www.osce.org/odihr/
http://www.oecd.org/home/0,2987,en_2649_201185_1_1_1_1_1,00.html
http://www.osce.org/
http://www.soros.org/
http://www.sadc.int/
http://www.saarc-sec.org/main.php
http://www.sadc.int/
http://www.seepag.org/
http://www.unhcr.org/cgi-bin/texis/vtx/home
http://www.unicri.it/
http://www.state.gov/
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5.0 Bi-lateral and International Donor Community 

 

ADA Austrian Development Agency
62

 

ADB Asian development Bank
63

 

AECID Spanish Agency for International Development Co-operation
64

 

AfD Le Groupe de l’Agence Française de Développement
65

 

AFM Austrian Foreign Ministry
66

 

AusAid Australian Government’s Overseas Aid Programme
67

 

BMZ Federal Ministry for Economic Co-operation and Development (Germany)
68

  

BTC Belgium Technical Co-operation
69 

CIDA Canadian International Development Agency
70

 

DfID Department for International Development (United Kingdom)
71

 

DGDC Directorate General for Development Co-operation (Belgium)
72

 

DGIS Dutch Ministry of Foreign Affairs
73

 

GTZ German Agency for Technical Development (Germany)
74

 

IMF International Monetary Fund
75 

Irish Aid Government of Ireland’s Programme of Assistance to Developing Countries
76

 

JBIC Japan Bank for International Co-operation
77

 

JICA Japan International Co-operation Agency
78

 

Lux-Development Agency for Co-operation and Development (Luxembourg)
79

 

MAE Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Luxembourg
80

 

MAEE Ministère des Affaires Étrangeres et Europeennes (France); 

MCC Millenium Challenge Corporation (USA)
81

 

MdAE Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Italy
82

 

MFAD Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark (Udenrigsministeriet)
83

 

MFAFi Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Finland (Ulkoasiainministeriö)
84

 

MFAN Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Norway (Utenriksdepartementetà)
85

 

MNE Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Portugal
86 

MOFA Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan
87

 

NORAD Norwegian Agency for Development Co-operation
88

 

NZaid New Zealand’s International Aid and Development Agency
89 

                                                 
62

 http://www.ada.gv.at  
63

 http://www.adb.org 
64

 http://www.aecid.es 
65

 http://www.afd.fr/jahia/Jahia/lang/en/home 
66

 http://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/foreign-ministry.html 
67

 http://www.ausaid.gov.au 
68

 http://www.bmz.de/en/index.html 
69

 http://www.btcctb.org/showpage.asp?iPageID=2&sLangCode=EN 
70

 http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/index-e.htm 
71

 http://www.dfid.gov.uk 
72

 http://www.dgos.be 
73

 http://www.minbuza.nl/en/home 
74

 http://www.gtz.de/en/unternehmen/689.htm 
75

 http://www.imf.org 
76

 http://www.irishaid.gov.ie 
77

 http://www.jbic.go.jp/english/index.php 
78

 http://www.jica.go.jp/english 
79

 http://www.lux-development.lu 
80

 http://www.mae.lu/mae.taf?Idnav=1&IdLang=FR 
81

 http://www.mcc.gov/countries/index.php 
82

 http://www.esteri.it/MAE/EN 
83

 http://www.um.dk/en 
84

 http://formin.finland.fi/public/default.aspx?culture=en-US&contentlan=2 
85

 http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/ud.html?id=833 
86

 http://www.mne.gov.pt/mne/en 
87

 http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/oda 
88

 http://www.norad.no/default.asp?V_ITEM_ID=1139&V_LANG_ID=0 

http://www.ada.gv.at/
http://www.adb.org/
http://www.aecid.es/
http://www.afd.fr/jahia/Jahia/lang/en/home
http://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/foreign-ministry.html
http://www.ausaid.gov.au/
http://www.bmz.de/en/index.html
http://www.btcctb.org/showpage.asp?iPageID=2&sLangCode=EN
http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/index-e.htm
http://www.dfid.gov.uk/
http://www.dgos.be/
http://www.minbuza.nl/en/home
http://www.gtz.de/en/unternehmen/689.htm
http://www.imf.org/
http://www.irishaid.gov.ie/
http://www.jbic.go.jp/english/index.php
http://www.jica.go.jp/english/
http://www.lux-development.lu/
http://www.mae.lu/mae.taf?Idnav=1&IdLang=FR
http://www.mcc.gov/countries/index.php
http://www.esteri.it/MAE/EN
http://www.um.dk/en
http://formin.finland.fi/public/default.aspx?culture=en-US&contentlan=2
http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/ud.html?id=833
http://www.mne.gov.pt/mne/en/
http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/oda/
http://www.norad.no/default.asp?V_ITEM_ID=1139&V_LANG_ID=0
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OAS Organisation of American States
90 

OECD Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development
91

    

PIDS Portuguese Institute for Development Support
92

 

SDC Swiss agency for Development and Co-operation
93

 

SECO State Secretariat for Economic Affairs (Switzerland)
94

 

SIDA Swedish International Development co-operation Agency
95

 

UN United Nations
96

 

USAID United States Agency for International Development
97

 

WB World Bank
98

 

YE Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Greece
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